CITY OF A//\\

LAKE C/ LSINONE

2 DREAM EXTREME REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Jason Simpson, City Manager

Prepared by: Remon Habib, City Engineer
Date: May 23, 2023

Subject: Construction Contract Award for the Highway Safety Improvement Program
(HSIP) Cycle 9 Traffic Signal Improvements Project — CIP# Z10066

Recommendation

1. Approve and authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Select Electric, Inc.,
for the HSIP Cycle 9 Traffic Signal Improvements Project in an amount not to exceed
$1,595,295.00 in such final form as approved by the City Attorney;

2. Authorize the City Manager to execute change orders not to exceed 10% contingency of
$159,529.50 for uncertainties and adjustments; and

3. Authorize the City Engineer to record the Notice of Completion once it is determined the work
is complete and the improvements are accepted by the City.

Background

The City applied for and received federal grant funding for the Highway Safety Improvement
Program (HSIP) Cycle 9, to design and construct improvements at ten (10) existing traffic signals
throughout the City. The federal funds for this program are administered through Caltrans. The
design plans for the ten traffic signal improvement locations were completed by KOA Corporation
and subsequently reviewed and approved by City Staff. The locations are:

1. Lake Street / Temescal Canyon Road

2. Lake Street / Mountain Street

3. Grand Avenue / Broadway Street

4. Grand Avenue / Lincoln Street

5. Lakeshore Drive / Machado Street

6. Lakeshore Drive / Viscaya Street

7. Lakeshore Drive / Chaney Street

8. Mission Trail / Malaga Road

9. Central Avenue / Dexter Avenue

10. Canyon Hills Road / Cotton Canyon Road




HSIP Cycle 9

Discussion

Contractor Bids were secured via the City’s electronic bidding portal PlanetBids on April 5, 2023,
at 2:00 PM, results were made publicly visible. The City received six (6) bids from qualified
contractors. All bidders submitted acceptable bids and were technically qualified to do the
work. Staff recommends awarding the project to the apparent low bidder Select Electric, Inc.,

with a bid of $1,595,295.00.

The bid results are summarized below:

Contractor (Bidder)

Total Bid Amount

1. Select Electric, Inc.

$1,595,295.00

2. International Line Builders, Inc.

$1,687,353.00

3. DBX, Inc.

$1,833,785.00

4. Calpromax Engineering, Inc.

$1,898,006.00

5. Elecnor Belco Electric, Inc.

$1,911,399.00

6. California Profession Engineering, Inc.

$1,966,987.30

Fiscal Impact

The Public Works Construction Agreement will result in a cost of $1,595,295.00 plus 10%
contingency for a not to exceed amount of $1,754,824.50. Funding for this project is allocated

within the adopted CIP Budget.
Attachments

Attachment 1 — Agreement
Exhibit A - Proposal
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